
MEMO 
 

 
TO:   CCLS Clients 
 
FROM:   CentraCare Laboratory Services 
 
DATE: 5/15/17 
 
SUBJECT: New Allergen Testing  
 

 
 
CentraCare Laboratory Services is adding several new allergen tests effective 
May 16, 2017.   
 
New Allergens:   

• Mouse Urine Protein, IGE   (LAB0234218) 

• Bermuda Grass, IGE   (LAB0234229) 

• Penicillium, IGE    (LAB0234194) 

• Juniper Tree, IGE    (LAB0234231) 

• Mulberry Tree, IGE   (LAB0234206) 

• Russian Thistle Weed, IGE (LAB0234182)  

• Nettle, IGE    (LAB0234243) 
 
Reference Range: 
IgE kU/L         Interpretation 
                         <0.10       kU/L     Negative 
               0.10-0.35  kU/L   Borderline/Equivocal 
                         0.35-0.70 kU/L     Equivocal 
                         0.71-3.50 kU/L     Positive 
                         3.51-17.5 kU/L     Positive 
                         17.6-50.0  kU/L     Strongly Positive 
               50.1-100.0 kU/L     Strongly Positive 
                         >100.0  kU/L        Strongly Positive 
 
Please request billing or preference list changes through your normal site 
practices.  
 
Please contact Jerome Schlabsz, Chemistry Technical Specialist at ext. 57325 
with any questions. 
  
 


